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Brian Sekhon

Stericycle ULC

Box 79, Grp 200, RR#2
Winnipeg MB R3C 2E6
brian.sekhon@stericycle.com

Dear Brian Sekhon:

Re: Stericycle ULC - Notice of Alteration Approval - Dangerous Goods Handling
and Transportation Act Licence No. 313 HW

Thank you for your notice of alteration submission dated July 12, 2021 for an
alteration to Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act Licence No. 313 HW
(the licence), originally issued for the operation of a medical and hazardous waste
transfer facility located at 2 Ronn Road, Stony Mountain within the Rural Municipality of
Rosser.

The intent of the alteration is to increase the annual receipt of non-hazardous
wastes from 400,000 kg to 800,000 kg at the facility. The alteration will not affect the
storage capacity of the warehouse at any given time.

Upon review of the notice of alteration, | am satisfied that the identified changes
in the environmental effects resulting from the proposed alteration would be
insignificant. Therefore, | approve the implementation of the July 12, 2021 notice of
alteration with the amendment of Appendix A to the licence as Revised Appendix A
attached to this approval and the following conditions:

1. The Licensee shall segregate non-hazardous wastes from hazardous
wastes.

2. The Licensee shall prominently affix a weather resistant label with the name
of the hazardous wastes and non-hazardous wastes.


http://www.gov.mb/ca/sd

All clauses of Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act Licence No.
313 HW remain in effect.

If you have any questions concerning this approval, please contact Elise
Dagdick, Environment Officer, Environmental Approvals Branch, at
Elise.Dagdick@gov.mb.ca or 204-619-0709.

For questions relating to the ongoing administration of Dangerous Goods
Handling and Transportation Act Licence No. 313 HW, please contact Nada Suresh,
Regional Supervisor, Environmental Compliance and Enforcement Branch, at
Nada.Suresh@gov.mb.ca or 204-945-8214.

Sincerely,

Original signed by,

Laura Pyles,
Acting Director

Attachment

c. Kristal Harman, Yvonne Hawryliuk, Nada Suresh — Environmental Compliance and Enforcement
Asit Dey, Edwin Yazon, Elise Dagdick — Environmental Approvals
Public Registry
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Revised Appendix A to Dangerous Goods Handling and Transportation Act Licence No.
313 HW, pursuant to clauses 36 and 54

Type of Waste Maximum Annual
Volume
Biomedical Waste (Class 6.2) 1,000,000 kg
Pharmaceutical Waste 100,000 kg
Hazardous Waste
TDG Classes 2,3,4,5,6.1,8 and 9 200,000 kg

Used oil (MHW1) and used oll filters (MHW2)

Non-Hazardous Waste 800,000 kg




